%

\ s
N CITY OF

YO R K Licence

COUNCIL

Ve

Licensing/Gambling Hearing

To: Councillors Galvin, Hook and Hunter

Date: Tuesday, 12 October 2021

Time: 4.30 pm

Venue: Remote meeting via Zoom
AGENDA

1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:

e any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.
4. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the Press and Public during the sub-committee’s
deliberations and decision-making at the end of the hearing, on the
grounds that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the
public interest in that part of the meeting taking place in public, under
Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

5. The Determination of a Section 18(3) (a) an Application by

Roxy Leisure Ltd for a Premises Licence at Roxy Lanes, 3
St Mary's Square, Coppergate, York, YO1 9NY (CYC-069217)

www.york.gov.uk



Democracy Officer:

Name: Angela Bielby

Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552599
e Email - a.bielby@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:
Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMOESRHEE[ESS (cantonese)
W3 B AT ISR ST (Rl (TCS M | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Pollshy

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
-u:&C W D G- =Tl (Urdu)
T (01904) 551550



mailto:a.bielby@york.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda Annex

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE LICENSING HEARINGS

Introduction

1. During the coronavirus pandemic emergency period it will be
necessary for licensing hearings to be dealt with remotely. This
procedure sets out how City of York Council will deal with such
hearings. This procedure must be considered in conjunction with the
Council’s Delivery of Remote Meetings document which sets out how
all meetings, including licensing hearings will be held in York.

2. The procedure adopted at a licensing hearing is at the discretion of
the Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined
below-

3. The Council's hearings procedure is based on regulations made by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure
is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a
fair hearing. The Sub-Committee has a duty to view all evidence
presented before them impartially. The Sub-Committee is not bound
by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry
out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the
nature of the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and
communicated.

4. The Council will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination
or disposal of any Appeal. The Hearing will be recorded and the
recording placed on the Council’s website.

Preparation for the Remote Licensing Hearing

5. The Sub-Committee will use the video-conferencing platform when
the hearing is in public session. Clear instructions will be provided to
participants on how to join the remote hearing. The Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing if it considers it is
in the public interest to do so. Should any part of the hearing need to
be held in private session, a separate private online meeting will be
convened by the Sub-Committee. This video-conferencing platform
will also be used for decision making in private. All paperwork
relevant to the hearing will be published online on the Council’s



Page 2

website, 5 working days before the remote hearing. The documents
will be produced in PDF format and will be paginated to permit ease
of reference during the remote hearing. Name and address details
of those making representations will be made public. Telephone
numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted.

5 working days before the remote hearing is due to take place, the
Council will contact the parties with a list of issues they would like
any party to specifically address them on or clarify at the hearing.

If in light of the Council’s list of issues any party wishes to produce
any further documentary evidence they should submit this to the
Council by email three working days before the hearing.

Any documentary evidence that is not submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing will not be admitted
without the agreement of all parties. If it is essential to a party’s case
that the material be admitted, then the Sub-Committee will consider
adjourning the remote hearing to allow all parties a fair opportunity to
consider it.

Should any party wish to rely on any points of law, specific
references in the s.182 Guidance, specific references in the
Council’s Policy or any other external resources, these should be set
down in an electronic document and submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing.

The Remote Licensing Hearing

10. The Applicant is permitted to speak at the remote hearing (see

11.

below). Ward Councillors, responsible Authorities and Representors
are only permitted to speak if they have made written submissions
during the consultation period. Any party to a hearing may be
assisted or represented by any person, legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the
same amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and
question each other. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the
Sub-Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.



Page 3

12. However, where there are groups of individuals with a common
interest, for example local residents making similar representations
either for or against an application, consideration should be given to
nominating a spokesperson. Otherwise the Sub-Committee may
impose a time limit for such representations where there is pressure
on the Sub-Committee to hear numerous applications in a short
period of time or for any other valid reason.

13. If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written representation. In
considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be
questioned by Members.

14. The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information
given or evidence produced by a party or withess which is not
relevant to the application, representations, or notice, and the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Duplication should be
avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already made,
although the parties may expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all
the written submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and
therefore do not require the points to be made at length.

15. A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations
which do not amount to an amplification of the original representation
will not be considered by the Sub-Committee.

16. Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave
the hearing. However, if this occurs, that person will be entitled to
submit in writing any information they would have been entitled to
give orally.

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS AT THE REMOTE HEARING

Chair’s introduction and opening comments

17. The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee Members and Officers
and welcome the Applicant and Representors (or their
representatives), and establish the identity of all who will be taking
part.



18.

19.

Page 4

The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

Licensing Manager

20.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the
Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application. The
Chair will invite all present, one by one, to ask the Licensing Officer
questions if they wish, to clarify any points raised in the report.

The Application

21.

22.

The Applicant (and/or their representative) will address the Sub-
Committee and present information in support of the application and
may call any witnesses to support the application, one witness at a
time [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors to ask questions of the
Applicant in the following order [maximum 5 minutes each party]:

Police;

Other Responsible Authorities;
Ward Councillors;

Public representation

Members of the Sub-Committee;
The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser.

The Representations

23.

The Chair will invite the Representors and/or their representative in
the following order to address the Members of the Sub-Committee

and call any witnesses in support of their representation [maximum
16 minutes each party]:

Police

Other Responsible Authorities
Ward Councillors

Public representation

Members of the Sub-Committee



24.

25.

Page 5

The Chair will invite the Applicant and each other party to ask
questions of each Representor and/or their witnesses after each
presentation [maximum 5 minutes per Representor]. The Chair will
invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each Representor
(or their representative) and/or their witnesses after each
presentation.

Where there are groups of individuals with a common interest, for
example local residents, presentation through an appointed
spokesperson is preferred but not mandated.

Summaries

26.

27.

28.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the
following order to summarise their case [maximum & minutes each

party]

Police

Other Responsible Authorities
Ward Councillors

Public representation

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to
summarise their case [maximum & minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to
seek clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or
seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal
Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

Determination

29.

30.

The Sub-Committee will withdraw to consider their decision with the
Legal Adviser and the Democratic Services Officer in a separate
private on line meeting. These officers will not comment on the
merits of the application, but will be present to provide advice on
legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision is made following the conclusion of the hearing, the
Sub-Committee will return to the public online meeting to announce
an outline of the decision to those present. This decision will then be
communicated in full in writing, including reasons for the decision, to
the Applicant and all Representors (whether in attendance or not)



31.

Page 6

usually within 5 working days of the hearing. There can be no further
questions or statements.

If the Sub-Committee does not make a decision on the day of the
hearing, the decision will be made within 5 working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held. The
Democratic Services Officer will inform the parties that they are no
longer required and the decision will be communicated in writing to
the Applicant and Representors within 5 working days of the decision
being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal
against the determination made.



Page 7 Agenda ltem 5

COUNCIL

,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 12 October 2021

Report from the Director — Environment, Transport & Planning

Section 18(3) (a) Application for a premises licence for Roxy Lanes,
3 St Mary’s Square, Coppergate, York, YO1 9NY

Summary

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for the
grant of a premises licence, which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC 69217
Name of applicant: Roxy Leisure Ltd

Type of authorisation applied for. Grant of Premises Licence

a M w0 D

Summary of application:

The proposal is to allow for the provision of the following activities at
3 St Mary’s Square, Coppergate, York being the first floor (entrance
at ground floor) of the unit previously occupied by Top Shop within
the Coppergate Centre

Proposed Activity Timings  originally | Timings after
applied for negotiation with
NYP*
Films — indoors 1000 to 0000 1000 to 2300 Mon
everyday to Thurs
1000 to 0000 Fri &
Sat
1000 to 2230 Sun
Recorded music — 1000 to 0000 1000 to 2300 Mon
indoors everyday to Thurs
1000 to 0000 Fri &
Sat
1000 to 2230 Sun




Page 8

Late night refreshment

2300 to 0030

2300 to 0000 Fri

everyday & Sat
Supply of alcohol — On | 1000 to 0000 1000 to 2300 Mon
the premises everyday to Thurs
1000 to 0000 Fri &
Sat

1000 to 2230 Sun

Opening hours

0900 to 0030
everyday

0900 to 2330 Mon
to Thurs

0900 to 0030 Fri &
Sat

0900 to 2300 Sun

Non Standard timings

On New Year's Eve the
permitted hours shall extend
through from the end of
permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New
Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday
weekend periods (Friday,

Saturday, Sunday and
Monday) and for the
Thursday before  Good

Friday and for Christmas
Eve, the finish time will be
extended by one hour
beyond these times

Removed from
application with the
exception of:

1 extra hour on a
Sunday pre-ceding a
bank holiday

*Please note the above timings have been altered after negotiations
with North Yorkshire Police, therefore the timings to the right are to

be considered

Background

A copy of the application can be found at Annex 1, including a

plan(s) of the premises.

The premises is described in the application as bowling alley plus
additional gaming with bar facilities.

An overview of the circumstances in which entertainment activities
are not licensable can be found at Annex 2.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the
licensing objectives would be met as follows:




Page 9

10. General

The premises licence will only be operated by Roxy Leisure Limited
and will only be able to have licensable activities when trading as a
bowling alley/competitive socialising venue with a minimum of 4
bowling Lanes.

11. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

a.

There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the
city centre. This will be the system recognised by the current
Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the City, City of York
Council and North Yorkshire Police.

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor must
participate in a local Pubwatch scheme or licensing association
(where one exists), that is recognised by North Yorkshire Police.

A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be
operational at the premises at all times when licensable activities
are being carried out and at any other times where members of the
public are present on the premises.

. The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by

the public under the terms of the licence, including corridors and
stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and
designated emergency egress routes from the premises.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp
information.

. The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for

a minimum of 31 days' continuous footage which will be of good
quality.

. The CCTYV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure

environment to prevent tampering or unauthorised viewing. A
record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason
why and when.

A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be
authorised to access the CCTV footage and be conversant with
operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer



Page 10

of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority (under the
Licensing Act 2003) any CCTV footage, as requested, will be
downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting.
The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible
Authority.

J. The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of
transporting recorded material onto a removable media.

k. The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a 'Daily Record Register' is
maintained on the premises by the door staff.

|. The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered
pages, the full name and registration number of each person on
duty, the employer of that person and the date and time he/she
commenced duty and finished duty (verified by the individual's
signature).

m. The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a
period of twelve months from the date of the last entry. Security
staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises
policy concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguarding of
customers whilst in the premises.

n. The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is
maintained on the premises to record incidents such as anti-social
behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises.

0. All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to North
Yorkshire Police and will be recorded in an Incident log book.

p. The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered
pages, the date time and location of the incident, details of the
nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any
door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the
names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff
involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and
numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and /
or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and
confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the incident.

g. The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection
immediately on the request of an authorised officer. There will be a



Page 11

communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. This
will be the system recognised by the current Business Crime
Reduction Partnership for the city, York City Council and North
Yorkshire Police.

There will be a minimum of 1 SIA Registered Door Supervisor from
22:00 hours on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays before Bank
Holidays.

The Licensee shall ensure that any persons employed on the
premises to work in the capacity as a door supervisor, hold current
registration with the SIA and comply with all relevant rules and
regulations laid down by that body.

A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal
substances will be provided and arrangements made for the safe
disposal of its contents as agreed with North Yorkshire Police or
British Transport Police.

12. Public Safety

a.

Regular safety checks of the premises including decorative and
functional fixtures, floor surface and equipment (including electrical
appliances) to which the public may come into contact, must be
undertaken. Records of these safety checks must be kept and
made available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying
particular attention to balcony areas and raised levels.

The licensee shall ensure that drinks glasses and any other glass
receptacles are prevented from being taken off the premises
except for off-sales and their legitimate sale.

. Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least

every 3 years or at a frequency specified in writing) by a suitably
qualified and competent person. If used, any temporary electrical
wiring and distributions will also be inspected. Inspection
records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the
request of an authorised officer.

Regular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landings
and ramps will be undertaken, and a supervision policy will be
maintained to prevent people from inappropriate behaviour



Page 12

including climbing which may lead to a fall from height. Safety
glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact
will be used in all areas where the public may come into contact
with it.

. All floor surfaces will be kept in good condition and free of

obstructions to prevent slips, trips and falls.

. Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food

and drink preparation areas to prevent risks of scalds and burns to
them.

. Where strobes, lasers, smoke machines and other special effects

equipment may be used, a written health and safety policy covering
all aspects of their use will be provided, and staff will be
appropriately trained.

13. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

a. Queues shall be restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them

obstructing footpaths and spilling out onto roads, and to keep noise
and obstructions away from residential property. Staff shall be
trained to intercept and manage any incidents and sufficient staff
shall be employed to properly manage queues to prevent noise
and aggression.

. The Licensee shall ensure that no nuisance is caused by noise or

vibration from the licensed premises resulting from the use of this
licence.

14. The Protection of Children from Harm

15.

a. The premises must operate the Challenge 25 proof of age scheme

in accordance with guidance issued by North Yorkshire Police.

b. Children will be required to be supervised by an accompanying

adult at all times.

Special Policy Consideration

This premises is located within the cumulative impact assessment
area which was approved by full council on 21 March 2019. The
assessment can be found at Annex 3. Section 9 of the Statement of



16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 13

Licensing Policy which deals with Cumulative Impact can be found at
Annex 4.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with s13,
and sl17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a
notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper giving
details of the application and serving a copy of the application on all
responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all statutory
requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

North Yorkshire Police made representation on the prevention of
crime and disorder, however they have mediated with the applicant
who has agreed to amend the hours as follows:

All licensable activities-

Sunday 1000 - 2230 with an extra hour on Bank Holidays
Monday to Thursday 1000 - 2300

Fri and Sat 1000 - 0000

Non-standard timings have been removed with the exception of the
1 hour listed above for Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

Therefore North Yorkshire Police have withdrawn their
representation.

Summary of Representations made by Other Parties

There have been 7 relevant representations received from other
persons. The list of representors is attached at Annex 5.

20. The representations are predominantly based on the grounds of the

21.

Prevention of Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder
objectives. They state that these objectives will be undermined if the
application is granted.

A copy of all the representations are attached at Annex 6.



22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Page 14

A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at
Annex 7.

The mandatory conditions that will be attached to this licence if
granted can be found at Annex 8. The Legislation and Policy
considerations can be found at Annex 9.

Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following
options available to them in making their decision: -

Option 1: Grant the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Refuse to specify a person on the licence as premises
supervisor.

Option 5: Reject the application.

Analysis

The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub
Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
any of the representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant.

Option 5: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant.

Council Plan



36.

37.

38.

39.

Page 15

The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

By taking the statutory requirements of the Licensing Act into
consideration, as well as the four licensing objectives when
determining licensing applications the Council are supporting the new
and existing licence trade, as well as local residents and
businesses. The functions support the Council’s Plan of safe
communities and culture for all, and a good quality of life for everyone.

Implications

Financial - N/A
Human Resources (HR) — N/A
Equalities — N/A

Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

Information Technology (IT) — N/A
Property — N/A

Other — none
Risk Management

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full
training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They are
aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and
potential financial penalty.



Page 16

40. The report details the options available to the panel in determining the
application and recommends that a decision be reached. There are
no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

41. Members determine the application.
Reason: To address the representations received as required by the
Licensing Act 2003.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke James Gilchrist
Licensing Manager Director Environment, Transport & Planning

Tel No. 01904 551515

Report N Date
Approved 20/09/2021

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Ext: 1004

Wards Affected: Guildall

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Application form & Plan

Annex 2 - Overview of Circumstances in which Entertainment
Activities are not Licensable

Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact

Annex 4 - Licensing Policy Annex

Annex 5 - List of Other Persons (CONFIDENTIAL)

Annex 6 - Other Persons Representations

Annex 7 - Map

Annex 8 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 9 - Legislation and Policy



Page 17

Annex 1

- York For help contact
\:Ef Ydﬁl( Application for a premises licence licensing@york.qov.uk
SEL  counen Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01904 552422

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference ROX002-8-9

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

® Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name [Roxy Leisure Ltd
* Family name I
* E-mail e —

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:
(® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business ® Yes O No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number 09724448

Business name Roxy Leisure Ltd

VAT number 2

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form,

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 18

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country lUnited Kingdom

Registared Addracs

Building number or name IS

Street |Clayton Wood Court
District .l'\-"v'r_':*_ Pat -

TR

L

City or town |Leeds

County or administrative area [

——— .

Postcode ILS1 6 6QW

Country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name lWoods Whur 2014 Limited
* Family name r

* E-mail l— R

T

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
@ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(C A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in & Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 08973858

Business name Woods Whur 2014 Limited
VAT number GB 187289453

Legal status Private Limited Company

1sslhars tha
|||\. \vuiiti} WSS WS

headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies Housc.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name |St James House

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

|
Street |28 Park Place ‘
District | |
City or town |Leeds |
County or administrative area 1 |
Postcode |LS1 2SP
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(# Address O OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(O Description

Building number or name |Roxy Lanes

Street [3 St Mary's Square
District |Coppergate

City or town IYork

County or administrative area ]7

A I I I

Postcode |YO1 INY

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |0

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 20

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
[0 Anindividual or individuals

B4 Alimited company / limited liability partnership

] Apartnership (other than limited liability)
] Anunincorporated association
[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
i M Arecognised club
[0 A charity
] The proprietor of an educational establishment
A health service body
A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
B 2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

] Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requiated

activity (within the meaning of thal Part) in an independent hospital in
England

] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case ofa
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name \Roxy Leisure Ltd i

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 09724448 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name !5 |

Street [Clayton Wood Court |

District IWest Park l

City or town |Leeds ‘
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |Ls16 6QW

Country |United Kingdom |

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | | I [ | l 1 |
dd mm yyyy

| Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality ’ work in the UK

| Add another applicant I

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? [ 16 [ / I 09 | II 2021 [
ad mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | | / u / | |

when do you want it to end mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives, Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Roxy Lanes will be a bowling alley plus additional gaming with bar facilities.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section6of 21

|

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes & No

—
L

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

=HENE Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start D End I: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ﬁ End l:!
WEDNESDAY
start -
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |:| End [—__I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |_—__] End [:‘

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start End [00:00
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Year's Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday before Good
Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes @® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (= No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controiler of HMSO 2009



Page 24

Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing live music?
C Yes (= No
Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?
¢ Yes { No
| Standard Davs And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ‘10:00 l End |_0£00 1 (er.g., 16:00.) an.d only gi.ve._l detia.iils for thg days
sat [ | tnd [ | tobeusedforthesciity,
TUESDAY
Ctart .|1. 0n:00 Fnd ;nn-_nn |
B === |
Start i ‘ End | - \
WEDNESDAY
Start ]10:00 1 End |00:00 |
Start |:| End [ I
THURSDAY
Start End [00:00 !
sart [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start :l End :I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l:‘ End |:l
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:, End !_——l
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors C Both include a tent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 25

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

On New Year's Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday before Good
Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [23:00 End |00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:l to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Page 26

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

start [23:00 | End [o0:0 |
WEDNESDAY

Start [23:00 | End

start | | End [_I
PHUIRSIIAY

Start [23:00 | tnd f0030 |

Start | " End l_ — l
FRIDAY

Start [23:00 End [00:30 |

Start [ | End [ |
SATURDAY

Start Wl End

Start [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start |j] End L_—|

Will-the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

& Indoors . Outdoors ' Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 27

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Year's Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday before Good
Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock
Start [1000 | End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
] e ] e epen
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Stat [ | End [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 28

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
@  Onthe premises (  Offthe premises (" Roth is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the nremises select both.

State any seasonal varlations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

|

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Year's Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the starti
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday before Good
Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IJohn Robert l
Family name |Crowe |
Date of birth L'— [ : / |:_.

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street |

District l

City or town

N Rl BRSNS I SEEEAE R SRS

County or administrative area |7

Postcode [ |

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number

(if known) |LEEDS/PERL/04833/09 |

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 29

Continued from previous page...

Issuing licensing authority

(ifkmGwWR) Leeds City Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o [ ] B e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |: End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End l:’
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 30

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Ctart lvg-v.. End lonan
tart 102:00 End 100:20)
Start :‘ End ‘ |
SATURDAY
Start |09:00 End |00:30 i
Start | | End [ |
| SUNIAY

Start 109:00 End [00:30

oo |
End |

Start

] |

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exciusively) where the activity wiil occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Year's Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday before Good
Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The premises licence will only be operated by Roxy Leisure Limited and will only be able to have licensable activities when
trading as a bowling alley/competitive socialising venue with a minimum of 4 bowling Lanes.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. This will be the system recognised by the
current Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the city, York City Council and North Yorkshire Police.

2. The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor must participate in a local Pubwatch scheme or licensing association
(where one exists, that is recognised by NorthYorkshire Police.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 31

Continued from previous page...

3. A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable
activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present on the premises.

4. The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of the licence, including
corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

5. The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress routes from the premises.
6. The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

7. The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days' continuous footage which will
be of good quality.

8. The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or unauthorised viewing. A
record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why and when.

9. A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV footage and be
conversant with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a
Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded immediately or
secured to prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority.

10. The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded material onto a removable
media.

11. The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a 'Daily Record Register' is
maintained on the premises by the door staff.

12. The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full name and registration number of each
person on duty, the employer of that person and the date and time he/she commenced duty and finished duty (verified by
the individual's signature).

13. The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve months from the date of the last entry.
Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy concerning the admission, exclusion and
safeguarding of customers whilst in the premises.

14. The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record incidents such as anti
social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises.

15. All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to North Yorkshire Police and will be recorded in an Incident log
book.

16. The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of the incident,
details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident
was reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff involved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and / or crime number, names and
addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the incident.

17. The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer.
There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. This will be the system recognised by the

current Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the city, York City Council and North Yorkshire Police.

18. There will be a minimum of 1 SIA Registered Door Supervisor from 22:00 hours on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays
before Bank Holidays.

19. The Licensee shall ensure that any persons employed on the premises to work in the capacity as a door supervisor, hold

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous page...
current registration with the SIA and comply with all relevant rules and regulations laid down by that body.

20. A suitable purpose-made receptacie for the safe retention of iiiegai substances wiii be provided and arrangements
made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with North Yorkshire Police or British Transport Police.

¢) Public safety

fety checks of the

ncluding el y come into contact, must be undertaken. Records of these safety
checks must be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer,

premises including decorative and functiona! fixtures, floor surface and equipment

22. Emnty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying particular attention to balcony areas and raised levels.
|{23. The licensee shaii ensure that drinks giasses and any other giass receptacies aie prevented from being taken off the
premises accepting off-sales and their legitimate sale.

24, Eiectricai instailations wiii be inspected on a periodic basis (at ieast every 3 years or ai a irequency spedified in wiiling)
by a suitably qualified and competent person. If used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also be
Thm=

iy Y | s o i e e p e T T | PR, PR P B e aramiinet Aaf am anblhacieas i
inspected. inspection records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer,

25. Reyular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landings and ramps will be undertaken, and a supervision policy
will be maintained to prevent people from inappropriate behaviour including climbing which may iead to a faii from heignt.
Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be used in all areas where the public may come
into contact with it.

26. All floor surfaces will be kept in good condition and free of obstructions to prevent slips, trips and falls.

27. Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink preparation areas to prevent risks of scalds
and burns to them.

28. Where strobes, lasers, smoke machines and other special effects equipment may be used, a written health and safety
policy covering all aspects of their use will be provided, and staff will be appropriately trained.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

30. Queues shall be restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them obstructing footpaths and spilling out onto roads, and to

keep noise and obstructions away from residential property. Staff shall be trained to intercept and manage any incidents
and sufficient staff shall be employed to properly manage queues to prevent noise and aggression.

31. The Licensee shall ensure that no nuisance is caused by noise or vibration from the licensed premises resulting from the
use of this licence.

e) The protection of children from harm

32. The premises must operate the Challenge 25 proof of age scheme in accordance with guidance issued by North
Yorkshire Police.

33. Children will be required to be supervised by an accompanying adult at all times.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 33

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 34

Continued from previous page...

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensdbie aclivity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

® A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed o work and is not

subject (o a condition preventing the holider from doing work relating te the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a famnily member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

L4

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

® Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a nationai or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
e evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 35

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workpiace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a nerformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 37

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises,

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*|f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 38

Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subiject to 2 condition preventing ma fram daing my wark relating ta the carrvina on of a licensable activity) and that

my Ilcence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (Please read guidance note 15).
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or

el { SPESSCE T < P T T TLIEET
rem neuhg \ur\rv rnl:rlng 03 ur O TG S SR ST MR SR Y I s B TR Crorgif iy i = i 1 S OF ENnineineinit 1o WOk, i

wimto Lol omem fmn s 1EY
TiGie i3,

XI  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above deciaration

Thic cortinn chauld ha ramntiotad by the .'4.'.?".‘.“:"-'{!1. pinlace you answerad "Ye<" to the ai pnastion "Are VO AN aaent ?lf'tiﬂﬂ an

g # ) e At
behalfnfrh e an Dlr nt?”

* Full name iWoods Whut 2014 Limited
Capacity [Solicitors ror the Appiicant J
% Date [1al/los] /] 2001 |
dd mm yyyy
1| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/york/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

iTiS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FCRA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 39

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |ROX002-8-9

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed [}

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 40



Annex 1

"Copyright in this drawing remains with the Designer. Responsibility is not accepted for errors made
by others in scaling from this drawing. All construction information should be taken from figured

dimensions only. Check all dimensions on site. In case of any discrepancy, refer query to the
Designer."
L ) k) ] | [
A NN s AAAAA rrorosEn AREA FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
L J =] . J_\ A || B CELLAR LOCATION PREFERRED
— EAI > ><] IN BASEMENT. LANDLORD TO ||| o
GENTS LADIES CONFIRM PYTHON ROUTE | |E 1 9 o 1s arre N
FIRE EXI c CHEVED. — , ] [ —— I KEY TO LICENSING SYMBOLS (Note Existing fittings are marked 'EP')
UNIT 2 / = QOWN fo
5 AAA FIREEXIT 2 . ) )
z - UNIT 2 N Emergency Lighting Luminaire Q 6L Wet Chemical (Fat Fighter) Fire
3 > £ o cetiank - LIET T Extinguisher
E TORAGE / N GOODS LIF ] ) . .
= STRIBUTION = lluminated emergency exit sign A Foam Fire Extinguisher
> BOARDS — ‘ i EXTT] mounted above door indicating
> . . EXIT . .
° - : \ ’ i i escape route (pictorial on 9L Water Fire Extinguisher
- / N §§ h o approach side) @ 9
PRIVATE > » - J—I i i
HIRE 3 HH o ; | ACCESSIBLE lluminated emergency exit
3 C i we <] J EXIT directional sign (pictorial on
m ] EXIT] approach side), direction indicated 6L Hydrospray Fire Extinguisher
O
———— ) ——— ) > { J llluminated emergency exit sign
3 PHOTO — T T~ x| suspended above head height & Fire Blanket
poOTH N 90-deg. to escape route
AN S AN / S B :
-~ -~ (pictorial on approach side)
( ) ( ) > Zﬂ Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher
G @ Break Glass Fire Alarm
- ZENG PONG ] Manual call point
R 2kg. or 5kg. Carbon Dioxide Fire
S— - k/ N g E Fire Alarm electronic sounder %@ %@ Exfinguisher
TEN PIN BOWLIN e \ /
@ ( K S Heat/Smoke Detector
< < A 9Lt 'F-Class Fire Extinguisher
- PING PONG
= § S UNIT 2 FACP| Fire Alarm Control Panel
><] e > GROSS INTERNAL AREA . )
3 = = Vision panel in door
a o 138s5g.m _
— — I AN / o 1485sq.ft Fire Alarm Zenon Beacon
: S a '<z: #B) escape ironmongery (push
5 —) PING PONG = [FD30] 30-minute fire resistant solid core ——2/  bars/pads) on doors
: TEN PIN BOWLING ] ] ] ] k o FD30 door #
I . ) . . First Aid kit box
: - 30-minute fire resistant door with
: PhRe .\ / FD30SCI seif closing device
: -~
I > . , . .
] N — one-hour fire resistant solid core
{ FD60S door with smoke seall
( w Items shown on this plan which are not required by the Plans Regulations are for illustrative
T > > purposes only, and do not form part of the license. These items may be moved at the discretion of
(e | the License Holder. The current location of the fire safety equipment and other safety equipment
[ k ) ) ‘ @ [~ OO is as shown. These items may be moved from time to time with agreement of the Fire Officer or
/ FHNGPONG ‘ M R -~ saskersall_) = after fire risk assessment.
Ll i o0 b<]
N /IJ BASKETBA S
( k : J ) > 0 Y I3
. PROP NEW <)
k ) crcnen ArCACE /&,X ASS R LIFT i T
\ / /// \ NEW ALTRO '\& ' ;: g
— _— / N ’ _:
/ || S/ N N /—_ ARCADE WO Ei :
il VF a©
ALBAA, S N ?a
= = J = ) X 54%” BY OSED NEW 2
\\\/// D) :X: }< cocktall " coc N cocktail D{ // IRCASE a
’ UP TO SF < — L = | | ) ] Xl/
UP STAIRS el BARVERY GAMES DESK /f I N
NEW ALTRO i NEW ALTRO EX ’ST,N 3 E!.CA L‘ T R
& Ol T — - N
//\\ //\\ @ T {
I N |
4
P
KARAOKE
o=
>
L
K
CRAZY
POOL
ENTRANCE
ENTRANCE FROM GROUND FLOOR N\

I \
] |
I |
4m 10m

Rev Description By Date

INVENTIVE DESIGN ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTURE & INTERIOR DESIGN

57 Station Road, Cheadle Hulme
Stockport, Greater Manchester SK8 7AA

Company Reg No: 9251414

ROXY BALL ROOM
Coppergate Shopping Center, Piccadilly,
York, YO1 9PB for Roxy Leusire Ltd

® 0161 428 0310 LICENSING PLAN AS PROPOSED

© office@inventiveda.com

FIRE EXIT /
UNIT 2
]

B

DRAWN CK DATE 17.05.21 DRAWING NO.
o ® www.inventiveda.com T

@ @inventiveda SCALE] ‘100@A0 REV. - 21 48'501

T abed


AutoCAD SHX Text
2kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
2kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
2kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
2kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
5kg


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Annex 2

Home Office — Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Section 16 Regulated Entertainment

Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities are not
licensable

16.5

16.6

There are a number of exemptions that mean that a licence (or other
authorisation18) under the 2003 Act is not required. This Guidance cannot give
examples of every eventuality or possible entertainment activity that is not
licensable. However, the following activities are examples of entertainment which
are not licensable:

activities which involve participation as acts of worship in a religious context;
activities in places of public religious worship;

education — teaching students to perform music or to dance;

the demonstration of a product — for example, a guitar — in a music shop;
the rehearsal of a play or performance of music for a private audience where
no charge is made with a view to making a profit;

Morris dancing (or similar)

Incidental music — the performance of live music or the playing of recorded
music if it is incidental to some other activity;

Incidental film — an exhibition of moving pictures if it is incidental to some
other activity;

A spontaneous performance of music, singing or dancing;

Garden fetes — or similar if not being promoted or held for purposes of private
gain;

Films for advertisement, information, education or in museums or art
galleries;

Television or radio broadcasts — as long as the programme is live and
simultaneous;

Vehicles in motion — at a time when the vehicle is not permanently or
temporarily parked,;

Games played in pubs, youth clubs etc. (e.g. pool, darts and table tennis);
Stand-up comedy; and

Provision of entertainment facilities (e.g. dance floors).

As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence
is required for the following activities:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the



Page 44

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for an event between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that those present do not exceed 1000.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace26 that does not have a licence, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in
a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non- residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;



16.7

16.8

Page 45

— any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care provider;

— any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

— any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

The deregulatory changes mean that, for example, an indoor sporting event that
takes place between 07.00 and 23.30 on a particular day is licensable in respect
of activities taking place between 07.00-08.00 and 23.00-23.30. Similarly, where
the audience for a performance of dance fluctuates, those activities are
licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the audience exceeds
500. If organisers are uncertain as to audience sizes or if audience migration is
likely, it might be easier and more flexible to secure an appropriate authorisation.
Examples of where a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) could still be required
include if the activity is the playing of recorded music or the exhibition of a film
that requires an authorisation; or if the entertainment is not authorised by an
existing licence or certificate and its conditions.

Of course, anyone involved in the organisation or provision of entertainment
activities — whether or not any such activity is licensable under the 2003 Act —
must comply with any applicable duties that may be imposed by other legislation
relevant to the event (e.g. in areas such as crime and disorder, fire, health and
safety, noise, nuisance and planning). Any such person should take steps to be
aware of relevant best practice, and may find responsible authorities a useful
source of expert support and advice.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47

ANNEX 3

Cumulative Impact

1.

Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance issued by the
Home Office since the commencement of the Act. Cumulative impact assessments
were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with effect
from 6 April 2018. This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a
document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises in one or
more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that it is likely that it would
be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Act to grant any further relevant
authorisations in respect of premises in that part or those parts.

Relevant authorisations means:
e premises licence
e club premises certificate

Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives
of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of Licensing
Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city centre. Due to the changes
within the city centre, mainly the locations where licensed premises are predominately
operating, this area has increased over the years.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

5.

As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area following
the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police and the Councils Public
Protection Service (noise). The Council has published its first cumulative impact
assessment (assessment) in relation to an area that has been identified in York city
centre. The assessment is available on the Council website or from the Licensing
Section. The assessment will be reviewed at least every three years as required by
the Act. A map showing the area can be found in the assessment.

As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the assessment.

By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong statement of intent
about its approach to considering applications for grant and variation of premises
licences or club premises certificates in the area described. The Council must have
regard to the assessment when determining or revising this Statement of Licensing
Policy. The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It is open for
the Council to grant an application where it is considered appropriate and where the
applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would not be adding to
the cumulative impact. Applications in the area covered by the assessment should
therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting out the
steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives. Where relevant
representations are received and the Council determines to grant an application
reasons for granting the application will be given to the applicant, the Chief Officer of



10.

11.

Page 48

Police and all parties who made a relevant representation, with the reasons for
departing from the Policy.

Where no relevant representations are received an application within the cumulative
impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule.

Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated within the
cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative impact already
experienced will normally be refused if relevant representations are received. The
applicant must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend
to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a
new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities the
suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact. To assist this
process the Council recommends early consultation with responsible authorities; this
can be done directly with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing Section.

The Statement of Licensing Policy and Cumulative Impact Assessment were approved
by the City of York on the 21 March 2019.

Cumulative Impact Area

12.

13.

14.

The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This area has
been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative impact of the number and
concentration of licensed premises in this area continue to adversely affect residents,
visitors and other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the
licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the nature

of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates to the

style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the concentration

of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment,
especially late at night into the early hours of the morning;

¢ late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

e off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of
licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a high level of occurrences in
relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council should refuse all
applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received, unless
the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in the
impact of licensed premises in this zone. A map showing the red zone can be found in
the assessment.



Page 49

ANNEX 4

9. Cumulative Impact

9.1 Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance issued by the
Home Office since the commencement of the Act. Cumulative impact assessments
were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with
effect from 6 April 2018. This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish
a document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises in one or
more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that it is likely that it
would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Act to grant any further
relevant authorisations in respect of premises in that part or those parts.

9.2 Relevant authorisations means:
e premises licence
e club premises certificate

9.3 Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

9.4 The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of
Licensing Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city centre. Due to
the changes within the city centre, mainly the locations where licensed premises are
predominately operating, this area has increased over the years.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

9.5 As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area
following the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police and the
Councils Public Protection Service (noise). The Council has published its first
cumulative impact assessment (assessment) in relation to an area that has been
identified in York city centre. The assessment is available on the Council website or
from the Licensing Section. The assessment will be reviewed at least every three
years as required by the Act. A map showing the area can be found in the
assessment.

9.6 Asrequired by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the assessment.

9.7 By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong statement of
intent about its approach to considering applications for grant and variation of
premises licences or club premises certificates in the area described. The Council
must have regard to the assessment when determining or revising this Statement of
Licensing Policy. The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a
licensing decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It
is open for the Council to grant an application where it is considered appropriate
and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would
not be adding to the cumulative impact. Applications in the area covered by the
assessment should therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact
issues when setting out the steps that will be taken to promote the licensing
objectives.  Where relevant representations are received and the Council



9.8

9.9

9.10

Page 50

determines to grant an application reasons for granting the application will be given
to the applicant, the Chief Officer of Police and all parties who made a relevant
representation, with the reasons for departing from the Policy.

Where no relevant representations are received an application within the cumulative
impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule.

Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated within the
cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative impact already
experienced will normally be refused if relevant representations are received. The
applicant must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they
intend to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that
granting a new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities the
suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact. To assist this
process the Council recommends early consultation with responsible authorities;
this can be done directly with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing
Section.

Cumulative Impact Area

9.11

9.12

9.13

The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This area has
been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative impact of the number
and concentration of licensed premises in this area continue to adversely affect
residents, visitors and other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the

nature of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates

to the style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the

concentration of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment,
especially late at night into the early hours of the morning;

¢ late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

o Off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of
licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a high level of occurrences in
relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council should refuse
all applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received,
unless the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in
the impact of licensed premises in this zone. A map showing the red zone can be
found in the assessment.



Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53
;:! ) Af\/\lx‘é

From: <

Sent: 08 September 2021 08:53

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: . Representation against a premises licence application by a business to be known as
Roxy Lanes

Importance: High

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir/madam

I refer to the application made by Roxy Leisure Limited for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of premises to
be known as Roxy Lanes, 3, St Mary’s Square, Coppergate, York YO1 9NY.

| wish to object against this application.

I'live across from the premises in question. My bedroom and lounge both facing onto the square directly opposite to
the St Mary’s Square entrance into the property.

The grounds for my objection are as follows:-
Prevention of crime and disorder

| believe this licence application will make an adverse contribution to the levels of crime and disorder when you take
into account that:-

- No other business in the Coppergate Centre is allowed to stay open longer than 6.30pm (apart from the
Christmas late night opening on Thursdays).

- This is supposed to be a family-friendly business but if the sale of alcohol 10.00am to midnight and late light
refreshment 11.00pm to 12.30am are allowed | can see that this will lead to an increase in drunken
behaviour including physical violence and vandalism.

Prevention of public nuisance
- Noise nuisance

Films and music to played 10.00am till midnight — what steps are to be taken to limit noise escape from the
premises? If doors and windows are to be kept closed will this lead to problems with ventilation thereby
requiring the installation of new ventilation systems which in themselves will cause excessive noise nuisance
which | have found to my cost has happened at Fenwicks and Café 21 that are next door to the premises at
3, St Mary’s Square.

Queues to enter the premises - if on Piccadilly they will no doubt interfere with customers using the bus
stops. If in St Mary,s Square then there will no doubt be excessive noise from the queue when all other

businesses have closed.

Patrons exiting the premises, especially into St Mary’s Square, will no doubt make excessive noise especially
after the consumption of alcohol.

- Litter



Page 54

There will no doubt be excessive discarded litter from patrons exiting the premises due to the sale of late
light refreshment (takeaway?). In St Mary’s Square the litter bins available are always full at the end of the
day when businesses usually close ie 6.30pm therefore any litter after this time will no doubt be left on the
floor. On Piccadilly there are not many litter bins available for takeaway wrappings to be disposed of so
again the litter will probably be just left on the floor.

| trust that my objections will be taken into account when the above premises licence application is considered.

Thank you



Page 55
@

From: . Management < ) ~

Sent: 06 September 2021 12:07

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Roxy Leisure License Application - 3 St Mary's Square, Coppergate, York
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

I wish fo lodge an objection to the licence application at 3 $t Mary's Square, Coppergate. Coppergate
Centre is a mixed use development with 19 residential apartments forming part of the scheme - 10 of which
are directly adjacent this unit. The residential tenants have a right to quiet enjoyment of their property, and
as such we have a strict 21.00 curfew, Monday - Saturday, and a 19.00 curfew on Sundays. Whilst this
application is being reported as a family friiendly entertainment the closing time of 00.30 7 days a week
does not fit that remit. We have no other nighttime events on site and fear the demographic of customer
would be much better suited to the more customary out of town retail parks they are usually situated in. My
fearis that we would see an unacceptable noise level and an increase in city centre anti social behaviour
if this late licence with alcohol were to be granted.

Kind regards,

pbC

MOE

www leebaron.com

Subscribe to our Newsletter HERE

LEE BARON

Coppergate Shopping Centre

150 il

9001 . »
= RICS
Managemant

F5 599185 &




Page 56



Page 57 =
(3.

N A S LN T TR} g

From:

Sent: 12 September 2021 16:39
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Representation: Conditions to licensing application by Roxy Leisure Ltd

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

FAO General Licensing

Dear Sir/Madam,

As aresident at Merchants Place, living in a flat facing Piccadilly, I am concerned about the impact that the
operation of the proposed licensed venue at 3 St Marys Square, Coppergate (as filed by Roxy Leisure Ltd on
18 August 2021) may have on the neighbouring area.

The venue, formerly occupied by Topshop, was originally designed as a retail building, and it therefore
lacks essential soundproofing on its windows and doors. As a consequence, even the standard operation of a
venue that is open until 00:30 is likely to have significant sound pollution towards buildings on Piccadilly.

One of the current entrances to the venue is from Piccadilly; if this was used by the applicant, it would
likely create a lot of nuisance in the neighbourhood (eg. noise of people entering and leaving, music and
noise coming out while doors are open, and general antisocial behaviour expected from a venue that serves

alcohol until late night).
The covered walkway by the side of Coppergate Centre (by River Foss) is already a problem area that sees
people drinking, loitering and urinating; the proposed new venue with late night opening hours and serving
alcohol until later than most other establishments in the area is likely to add to these problems.
Therefore, I call the Council to reject the license application.
Should a license be granted, I would like the following conditions to be added to it:

o The doors to Piccadilly not to be in use for the general public entering/leaving the venue;

» Any music license to only be granted subject to sufficient soundproofing and frequent monitoring;

e No outside service areas to be installed on Piccadilly.

To add to the above, I strongly feel that granding this license would generally encourage antisocial
behaviour and would be very much against the direction that the ongoing rehabilitation of the Piccadilly

area is taking.

Kind regards,



Page 58



Page 59}

\t

From:

Sent: ‘ 09 September 2021 09:59

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: : Roxy Leisure Piccadilly application
Categories:

This email originated from outsideofthe organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is'safe.

Dear Sirs

I own a property in the adjacent Piccadilly Lofts and my concerns/recommendations about the additional customer
noise and traffic are as follows:

Reduced closing hours, eg 10pm latest at least. If you say you are catering for the family market, you don’t need to
be open until 12.30am.

Access/egress via St Marys Square - NOT Piccadilly.
Smoking area in St Marys Square - once again, NOT Piccadilly.

The above two points are especially important as the river walk from Piccadilly along the Foss has a long unguarded
section which is a trap for the unwary. Ben Clarkson drowned there only a few years ago. .

We already have to put up with homeless making a noise in the recessed seating areas along the river walk between
Piccadilly and the Castle Car Park, and yet more late night disturbance and noise would occur.

To discourage large and noisy single sex groups eg stags/hens etc there should be permanent door supervision after
7pm; all day Sat/Sun; and Bank Holidays.

Noise monitoring from various points along Piccadilly including Piccadilly Lofts, the FR Stubbs building and the
Merchant Adventurers Hall.

Sufficient soundproofing to include boarded windows and passageways. No sound may escape the building,
including extraction fans ete. Air conditioning units may not be mounted or be visible/audible in Piccadilly.

All entry and exit points to be supervised and remain closed during service; with lobbies to minimise sound leakage.
Especially the fire exits on Piccadilly.

The manager, or duty manager, to be contactable at all times during service by mobile phone. Noise or nuisance
complaints must not have to be dealt with in person ie going to the front door and negotiating with a
doorman/cashier/receptionist to find who is in charge. It is reasonable to assume that a complainant may not be able
to go to the venue themselves because, for example, they are ill or incapacitated, in charge of children, or just plain
frightened to go out in the city centre at night. :

Wall-mounted cigarette bins to be provided and Piccadilly to be swept and tidied after service.

No outside service areas or tables (cafe bar licence) on Piccadilly.

Spark and the Red Lion are well supervised and I hope you see fit to impose these measures on the bowling alley to
keep the area as ordered, clean and tidy as possible

Thank you for your kind consideration with this.

Best regards



Page 60



From:

Sent: 10 September 2021 09:37

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: . Re: Roxy Leisure Piccadilly application
Categories:

Tlﬁs email originated from outside of jc__l_,léﬁ"o_rigani__sat_ion. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for this,

I believe that the location and target demographic of this operation will increase noise, nuisance and
disorder in Piccadilly. The company states they are targeting the family market but the proposed closing
time of 12.30am clearly does not chime with that, indeed with beer pong (families?), pool (families?) and
bars (again, families?) it is obviously aiming for the older market of weekend stags/hens and large single
sex groups during the week.

Anybody on Micklegate or Ouse Bridge on a weekend night can tell you how threatening the atmosphere
is. This is precisely the crowd that will gravitate to Piccadilly.

I'would define public nuisance as litter, urinating in the street, loud singing and shouting, fighting, and
normal people feeling intimidated in the area - aren’t the police stretched enough? Piccadilly is in the
process of building large upmarket hotels and apartments (of which I own one right next to this
development) - not a good look for York and the families/tourists that would be making their way back to
their accommodation. My property, and many others, will also be seriously affected if this is allowed to g0
ahead until after midnight.

I believe this development, particularly as it is in the city centre, will attract a significant amount of
teenagers, many under-age.

It is for the above reasons I ask for access/egress to be from St Mary’s Square NOT Piccadilly, opening
hours to be reduced to 10pm maximum, door supervision to be in place weekends and robust
soundproofing.

The residents should count for something!!

Iownl its as well as several other city premises including one on nearby Fossgate.

Thank you for your time, and I hope you will give my thoughts, and those of residents, due consideration!

Best regards






Page 63)

From: .. -

Sent: 13 September 2021 21:36

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Objection to the applications for a new bowling venue & for its license application
Categories: ' Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To City of York Council, licensing applications

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a landlord owning one of the flats in Merchants Place facing Piccadilly, | am concerned about the impact that the
operation of the proposed licensed venue at 3 St Marys Square, Coppergate (as filed by Roxy Leisure Ltd on 18
August 2021) may have on the neighbouring area.

The venue was designed as a retail building, and therefore likely to lack essential soundproofing. As a result of the
proposed venues opening hours (until 00:30 daily), it is likely to result in significant noise pollution on Piccadilly 7
days per week.

As there are bus stops outside the Piccadilly entrances to this building, it may encourage crowds to gather in this
area, & potentially result in antisocial behaviour due to the proposed venue serving alcohol until late night.

In addition, the entrance to the Coppergate Centre (by the River Foss) is already a problem area due to the antisocial
behaviour of a small number of individuals. As I'm sure you’re aware, there has been 21 river fatalities in York in the
last five years. Allowing access to the proposed venue by this route, & serving alcohol until late, is likely to add to
such problems.

Therefore, | call on the Council to reject the applications, both for the venue, & for its license application. | believe
the two existing bowling alleys in York are enough, & that the locations of these existing facilities are more suited to
such a venue, as they aren’t surrounded by residential buildings.

Should this facility & its license be granted, | would like the following conditions to be applied:

e Entry/ exit only via St Marys Square, & not via Piccadilly or the River Foss entrance;
e Reduced opening hours, until 22:00 at the latest;
* Any music license to be granted subject to sufficient soundproofing and frequent noise monitoring for

adjacent residential areas;
o Continual supervision by trained staff, & restrictions on the size of groups admitted.

| look forward to my concerns being addressed, & a favourable outcome.

Regards,



Page 64



-

Page 65 é
From: o
Sent: _ 13 September 2021 17:45
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Representation: Conditions to licensing application by Roxy Leisure Ltd on 18.08.21
File 6407
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are residents in a block facing Piccadilly and it has been brought to our attention of Roxy Leisure’s plans which is
most concerning.

Apparently their plans are to target the “family market” but staying open until 0030 and serving alcohol until
midnight is far more likely to attract large groups such as hen and stag parties.

One of the two entrances to the venue is on Piccadilly which if used would create a lot of noise and general
antisocial behaviour.

As the previous occupier was a retailer it is highly unlikely that the building will have adequate soundproofing and
the fact that the venue will be open until 0030 will mean significant sound pollution to the buildings on Piccadilly.

We are aware that the council are very much involved in the regeneration of the Piccadilly area and if the
application is granted it cannot do that cause any good. We would request the Council reject the license application.

Kind regards,

YOrK



Page 66



T Ty

Page 67
.

From; L, iy simanypeinisy @ o ..

Sent: 13 September 2021 17:41

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Notice of application to City of York Council for the grant of a Premises Licence in

respect of premises to be known as Roxy Lanes, 3. St. Mary's Square, Coppergate,
York YO1 9 RN

Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I. ' - SER SRS - = - (™} — -

(within the Coppergate Centre) wish to register my objections to the proposed
licensing application submitted by Roxy Leisure Ltd in respect of premises to be known
as ROXY LANES.

These concern:
1) PUBLIC NUISANCE
2) PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The premises, No.3. St, Mary’s Square is situated within the compact Residential &
Retail Coppergate Shopping Centre. A Pedestrian Zone.

There are approximately 19 retail units operating between the hours of 9am and 6.30pm
and 19 residential properties. 10 in St. George’s House, situated on two floors above
shops in and around the square and 9 above retail outlets along Coppergate Walk.

All in close proximity to Roxy’s proposed Entertainment Venue. (4 in St.Georges House
directly fronting onto ‘Premise No.3, are a mere 30 metre distance away and there are
6 others which face St. Mary’s Church directly across one of the 3 pedestrian routes
to enter & exit the square, from and to Castlegate. My own flat windows, front & rear
are located at a distance between 38 and 43 metres away and those of the Residential
properties above the shops along Coppergate Walk, another pedestrian route leading
into & out of the square are situated at a maximum of 7@metres away.

Once the commercial premises close early evening, (18.30) the Coppergate Centre is
solely Residential.

Roxy Leisure states on its LINKEDIN page, that it is ‘Leading the way for a customer
first business, with customer first experience. (What about consideration for
neighbouring Residents)?? This, all done with ‘BOOZE & BALL GAMES’!

10 pin bowling, beer ping-pong, arcade games, etc. beer and cocktails, plus showing of
films and recorded music to be played, provision of late night refreshment and the
venue to be open until ©0.30, 7 days a week!! This is NOT a quiet venture suitable
for a Residential zone.

10 pin bowling is in itself a noisy activity. What soundproofing is proposed? Also, if
extra air conditioning were to be required, I trust there would be no plan to vent it
into the Square as that would cause further noise pollution for the Residents & we
already suffer with enough of that from Fenwick’s ventilation fans.



Page 68 _

A venue such as this, so close to Residential properties is not acceptable and will I
believe, have a detrimental impact on all Residents who will without doubt be
disturbed both during the evening and late into the night by revellers weaving noisily
past their properties. Most possibly leading to sleep depravation & mental health
issues due to unruly, anti-social behaviour, aggression, shouting, swearing etc. as
people wend their way into or out of the venue.

Fhere-witt-nic—doubi-be-those ;~who ~vemit—S~others—whe-will-usinate-around-the.walls—of
St. Mary’s Church and litter will be scattered. It is extremely sad to say, but
these are unfortunately, all behaviours that occur when alcohol is imbibed to excess
and for extended periods.

Within St. Mary’s Square, there are concrete blocks and a ready-made low seating area
surrounding Astroturf positioned directly outside the entrance/exit of the venue,
directly below 4 of the flats bedroom windows & not far from the others opposite St.
Mary’s church, where pevellers in an inehriated state may be inclined ta gather, fool
around and socialise loudly, not wishing for the nights entertainment to end. All
noise reverberates loudly around the square.

The potential for mischief and vandalism is great, with plate-glass windows & glass
overhangs surrounding the predominantly enclosed square, hanging baskets to play with
or destroy and 3 food wagons to tamper with, not to mention Cafe 21.

There is also a small, unlit yard off Castle Walk, another of the 3 routes out of the

e i e Tl Ty |

R p—— Labktrmid Bedh Eatnd Mmiie a2 s lisdimes T mmm mhae O kT dln pmmmie baT ~mmay
sguatre, peninyd ootn calirrax nouse and the FLYLng 1 i1gel F{8}! ¥ Dei0W TNE ¢ g
| 3 7 o

o=- SHVE S 0w = e

of St. George’s House, which frequently has piles of collapsed cardboard packing cases
and wooden pallets from the shop piled up ready for collection, positioned close by
the door of the gas & electric stop cock & meter room belonging to the above mentioned
St.George’s House. A perfect place for anyone loitering in that area, having exited
the venue to cause mayhem if so inclined, by throwing a lighted cigarette or firework
onto this rubbish through the wrought iron railing.

I hope that all concerned will take serious notice of my objections/cdmments and the
reasons for them and I urge the licensing committee to reject this licensing
application.

Yours faithfully,



Map of area AMQY ? _YORK

COUNCIL

Date: 14 Sep 2021 0
Author: City of York Council

0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25
Scale: 1:2,500 Km




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

ANNEX 8

MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS — PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.



Page 72

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.



Page 73
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1. In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must -

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -
(&) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to -
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence, or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act).

3. For the purposes of this section -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that
Act), and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1. In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section - ‘children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body' means
the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

ANNEX 9

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application:  Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9 Determining
applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to premises licences and club
certificates; and Section 14 Statements of licensing policy.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 5.0 Applications for Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0
Saturation and Cumulative Impact and 8.0 Licensing Hours.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.

Amended 24/04/17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	5 The Determination of a Section 18(3) (a) an Application by Roxy Leisure Ltd for a  Premises Licence at Roxy Lanes, 3 St Mary's Square, Coppergate, York, YO1 9NY (CYC-069217)
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 1 - Plans
	Sheets and Views
	501 LICENSING


	Annex 2 - Regulated Entertainment Annex
	Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact
	Annex 4 - Licensing policy annex
	Annex 5 - List of representors - CONFIDENTIAL
	Annex 6 - Other person's representations
	Annex 7 - Map
	Annex 8 - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 9 -  Legislation & Policy


